
From: Melendez, Ernesto
Sent: 7/28/2010 9:26:50 AM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Gonzales, Evelyn P. (evelyn.gonzales@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Lunch the week of 8/9 or 8/16?

You ladies choose, I will have my car so location not a issue.

Ernesto Mefendhz
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Commissioner John Bohn 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-1840
mel@cpyc.ca.qov

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 9:22 AM 
To: Gonzales, Evelyn P.; Melendez, Ernesto 
Subject: RE: Lunch the week of 8/9 or 8/16?

ok, my 'hood, or yours?

From: Gonzales, Evelyn P. [mailto:evelyn.gonzales@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 9:11 AM 
To: Horner, Trina; Melendez, Ernesto 
Subject: RE: Lunch the week of 8/9 or 8/16?

How about Aug. 9th? Ernie & I are available.

Iget
Division
sion

email: epq@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0044455
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From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 8:46 AM 
To: Melendez, Ernesto; Gonzales, Evelyn P. 
Subject: Lunch the week of 8/9 or 8/16?

It's been too long. You around in August for lunch? I could do the week of the 9th or the week of the 
16th - any day those weeks but the Fridays. Let me know!

Trina

SB GT&S 0044456
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